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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Standing on an embankment facing south on Market Street
between Bladen and Cecil Streets in Charlestown, Cecil County,
Maryland is the Indian Queen Tavern complex.

The property comprises approximately two acres. On the
south side, facing Market Street, behind picket fences enclos-
ing small yards are two mid-eighteenth century structures.
On the left is Black's Store, originally the Red Lyon Inn,
and on the right is the Indian Queen Tavern, later called
Hotel. The two taverns and their remaining outbuildings.
form a court on the north side. Behind the Indian Queen is
a log Kitchen with a loft over; behind the Red Lyon is a
weatherboarded Spring House. Between these two is a two-
story Smoke House. The lower story of the Smoke House is
stone with a door on the west side and a brick grill set in
stone on the south. The second story is brick with a door
in the south wall. Traces of an exterior wood stair up to
the second floor remain.

The Indian Queen is a two-story frame structure, thirty
feet square, with the interior quapered into four rooms.

A massive chimney rises through the middle of the tavern
with a corner fireplace in each room on the first floor and
two corner fireplaces on the second. On the first and
second floors, the sides of the chimney are slightly curved
giving a curiously "contemporary" or sculptured quality to
those fireplaces without mantels. The middle of the low
cellar is filled by the stone foundation of the chimney,
approximately two feet square.

The house is of post and beam construction with brick
nogging for insulation. The front and rear are covered by
wide boards fitted shiplap fashion, each with a beaded lower
edge. The gable ends were recovered withweatherboard in the
nineteenth century, and the eighteenth century gable ends
and the bargeboard which trimmed them were restyled. The
rebuilt Victorian roof extends fourteen inches beyond the
gable with a dripboard of repetitive fleurs-de-lis design.

A galleried porch extends across the front.

Throughout the house all ‘exterior room walls are lathed
and plastered. Gunstock swells occur at the upper portion
of the four corner posts of the second floor giving additional
strength to carry the hewn plates which crown the walls.

The exposed posts and girts are boxed with boards having
beaded edges. The original interior partitions are of
vertical boards, usually beaded on one edge.

Two paneled and battened doors open from the first floor
porch. Each door is flanked by a nine over nine double
hung window with paneled shutters. The left door gives
access to a square room with a stair winding up from the far
left corner. The corner fireplace in this roomis framed by
a mantel dating from about 1830.

The original stair rose three steps with a banister and
rail and was enclosed beyond with vertical, beaded boards

(See continuation sheet No. 1)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Indian Queen and Black's Store are two eighteenth
century taverns that date from the period of prosperity of
Charlestown, Maryland. Chartered in 1742, Charlestown
prospered largely because of its location on the Annapolis--
Philadelphia post road at the ferry crossing on the Chesapeake
Bay. The traffic on the post road generated enough business
to support several taverns in Charlestown.

By the turn of the nineteenth century, Elkton had
eclipsed Charlestown as the urban center of Cecil County.

The financial decline worked as a freezing agent to retain
Charlestown's eighteenth century character and many of its
original buildings. The Indian Queen and Black's Store found
new uses illustrative of the changing nature of the town from
an important transportation center to a rural village.

Architectural and archaeological evidence points to
an eighteenth century date for both structures. The documents
begin their story in 1742 with the laying out of Charlestown
into lots. Both buildings stand on Lot 82 bounded by Market
Street on the south, the main thoroughfare, and by the market
space on the east. The original owner Zebulon Hollingsworth,
a charter member of the town council, sold the westernmost
quarter on which the original section of Black's Store, the
Red Lyon tavern, was constructed. The 1755 town minutes
tell of a council meeting at the Red Lyon. Immediately to
the east of this gambrel-roofed log structure stands the
Indian Queen, a two-story competitor for the Red Lyon. The
Indian Queen is one of the several places on the eastern
seaboard to hold the distinction: “Georqg/Washington slept
here."

Both buildings operated independently until the mid-
nineteenth centpyry. In 1830 Indian Queen became the property
of Major John ¥elson Black through marriage. He made several
improvements to the property notably the "gingerbread" cornice
and the alteration to the roof line when he convertsd it to
a residence. o

Two decades later the Black family obtained the Red Lyon
which through the nineteenth century was known as Black's
Store consisting of the original log section and a gambrel
roof wing which served as a sometim? school for the Black
children.

(See continuation sheet No. 3)
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7. “DESCRIPTION, continued

and a door of six fielded panels. In 1924 the steep steps were
replaced with an open flight of stairs with grained oak columns.
At the same time the vertical board partition between the front
rooms was replaced with grain oak columns to create a "double
parlor" across the front of the house. The parlor on the right
also has a corner fireplace with a mantel dating from about
1830. A paneled and battened door and two windows open onto
the porch. A six-paneled door on the inner wall opens into the
northeast room equipped as a kitchen in the early twentieth
century.

The northwest room was probably a sitting room for the
innkeeper's family. A door with six panes of glass and two
fielded panels, now reused upstairs, probably opened between
this room and the southwest room allowing the family to see
through to the public room and the stair.

Each back room has a corner fireplace without a mantel
and each has a twelve over twelve light window and a door
opening onto a porch with a shed roof. This porchis also
connected to the log kitchen behind the house.

Originally the second floor was also quatered by vertical
boards with beaded edges, over the four roomd below. The two
front rooms were altered at an early date when other vertical
board partitions were added to make passageways for private
access to all the rooms and a door to the gallery.

There are two fireplaces on the second floor; one in the
corner of the northeast chamber and the other in the corner
of what was the southwest chamber and now part of the passage
by the stairs. Both fireplaces are molded into the chimney
stack and the bricks are plastered. The fireplaces do not have
mantels and the mass of the masonry with its bowed sides is
highly sculptural.

A variant of the vertical board partition was used near the
stair on the second floor with the alternate boards deeply
fielded.

Throughout the interior of the house, the typical moldings
and trim are of the style characteristic of the mid-eighteenth
century. After layers of wallpaper were removed, the original
blue paint on the board partitions and other woodwork was found
in good condition.

The hardware exhibits a great variety of period work from
crude wood latches to neat iron box locks fitted with brass
drop handles. Hinges include a range of styles from wrought
HL to cast iron Eastlake examples.

In 1967 at the time of the purchase of the property by the
Maryland Historical Trust, the later, open stair and columns

were removed and an enclosed stair similar to the original, but

(See continuation sheet No. 2) 6PO 921.724
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7. “HESCRIPTION, continued

with an easier tread to riser ratio was built. The columns
between the two front rooms were also removed and a vertical
board partition installed. On the second floor, an early
twentieth century bathroom built in the end of the passage

was taken out. All wallpaper was removed to expose the original
partitions.

The present owner has replaced the porch on the north between
the house and the log kitchen with a new porch, partly open and
partly enclosed.

West of the Indian Queen is the Red Lyon Inn, used as a
store by the Black family in the nineteenth century. This
is an L-shaped, one and a half story, frame building with a
gambrel roof across the south elevation and a gable roof on
the ell.

The Red Lyon was built in three stages. The core of the
building is a room twenty-three feet wide and nineteen feet
deep, constructed of square hewn poplar logs covered on the
exterior with siding. The siding on the front is identical
with the wide shiplap planks on the front of the Indian Queen.
The shiplap siding on the back is different with the beads
cut in the upper edge of each plank.

Ruble stone walls form a cellar with an entrance on the
south toward the street. The cellar fireplace has a five
foot wide opening. A floor joist with a curved segment cut
out of it under the existing stair and evidence of risers
and treads against the cellar wall indicate the location of
the missing winding steps that lead to the first floor.

On the first floor, a wide, paneled and battened door,
mounted with 26 inch strap hinges, opens in the middle of
the front wall. A similar door opens onto the back courtyard.
Flanking each door is a doublehung window with twelve over
twelve lights and one and one quarter inch wide muntons.

The walls are plastered above a board wainscot capped
by a chair rail. The fireplace wall is paneled. To the
left of the fireplace a door opens into a later eighteenth
century addition. To the right is the stair. A banister
and rail, now missing, enclosed the first four steps, then a
four paneled door opens into the winding stairs as they rise
to the chamber above. A crown molding forms the cornice of
the first floor room.

The second floor of the original section consists of one
large and two smaller rooms. The fireplace wall in the larger
room is paneled similarly to the one on the first floor below
it.

Later in the eighteenth century, an addition was built to
the west of the original building. The cellar is of the same

(See continuation sheet No. 3) GPO 921.724
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7. DESCRIPTION, continued

rubble stone as the original section, but the first floor is

of post and beam construction. The shiplap boards of the south
elevation continue across the facade. The gambrel roof was
also continued across.

There is one room on the first floor, twelve and a half
feet wide by nineteen feet deep. From the south another six
panel door with battens opens into the room. To the left
of the door is a window similar to the earlier ones, but with
three quarter inch muntins.

The interior is finished with a 43 inch wainscot of vertical|
beaded boards with a chair rail applied to the wainscot 32
inches above the floor. At the back of the room, the fireplace
is faced with a mantel, corresponding in style to the two
mantels in the front rooms of the Indian Queen. The forner
posts and girts are faced with planks with beaded edges. A
crown molding runs around the room for a cornice. There is
a single chamber on the second floor.

To the north of the first addition, a second addition
forms an ell at the rear of the house. The single room on
the first floor was used as a kitchen and has a deep fireplace
without a mantel. To the left of the fireplace is a door
connecting the kitchen to the first floor of the first addition.
To the right of the fireplace is a winding stair up to a passage
and a bedroom. In the passage are three steps leading to the
second floor of the first addition.

At the time of the purchase of the property by the Maryland
Historical Trust, later porches across the south and north
elevations were removed. Some of the early four and a half
inch wide "fish scale" shingles with rounded edges were found
where the second addition joined the roof of the first two
sections of the house. The gambrel roof was recovered with
new wood shingles to match these early ones. The ell was sta-
bilized to prevent further deterioration. A new picket fence
was built to enclose the front yard facing Market Street.

The present owner is now beginning the restoration of
the Red Lyon Inn.

8. SIGNIFICANCE, continued

The Blacks were storekeepers through the century; their
record books are extant from 1813 to 1896. These document
the activities at the store and provide important insights
into nineteenth century commerce.
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